From: Hasti Shwan

To: Bajwa, Mehak; Edossa, Desalegn

Cc: Dey, Asit; Tim@MWM; Bailey Preston; Doug Dolby; Shaun Spalding

Subject: Request for Approval to Use for Designed Purpose — MWM SW35-8-21 W Leachate Evaporation Pond
Date: November 13, 2025 3:06:14 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas
de piece jointe, excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Good afternoon Mehak and Desalegn,

On behalf of our client, Municipal Waste Management Ltd. (MWM), please find attached an
electronic copy of a Request for Approval to Use for Designed Purpose letter for the newly
constructed leachate evaporation pond at the Class | Waste Disposal Ground known as
Municipal Waste Management Ltd. SW35-8-21 W Landfill (Licence No. 3181) in the
Municipality of Souris-Glenwood, Manitoba.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact either myself or Tim
Oliver at MWM to discuss.

Thanks,

Hasti Shwan P.Eng.

Environmental Consulting Solutions

Unit 5A - 457 9t Street, Brandon, Manitoba R7A 1K2
(204) 990-7288
(204) 727-8898
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Please consider the environment and don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended only for the named recipient(s) and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received

this transmission in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently
delete this transmission, including any attachments.
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November 13, 2025 ECS Project No.: ECS25-19

Environment and Climate Change,
Environmental Approvals Branch
Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard
Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3Y 0L6

Attention: Mehak Bajwa, P. Eng, M, Eng & Desalegn Edossa, D. Eng, P. Eng

Subject: Request for Approval to Use for Designed Purpose
Leachate Evaporation Pond - Soil Hydraulic Conductivity Testing
Municipal Waste Management Ltd. SW 35-8-21 W Landfill
SW "4 35-8-21 WPM Municipality of Souris-Glenwood, Manitoba

Environmental Consulting Solutions (ECS) is pleased to submit this request for approval on behalf of
our client, Municipal Waste Management Environmental Ltd. (MWM), to begin use of the newly
constructed leachate evaporation pond (LEP) following successful confirmatory sampling results.

On September 24, 2025, ECS and a qualified drilling company (TTES Consulting Inc.), under the
direction of MECC engineering staff, utilized a Marl A/R 80 tracked drill rig to drill twelve (12) test holes
to assess the quality of the subsurface and advanced ten (10) Shelby Tubes for hydraulic conductivity
testing of the newly constructed compacted clay liner on the floor and berms of the LEP. A site plan
showing the sampling locations can be found attached to this letter as Attachment A.

Three (3) of the ten (10) Shelby Tubes were selected by MECC engineering staff to undergo hydraulic
conductivity testing following extraction. Results from the completed hydraulic conductivity testing
showed that all tested samples exceeded the permit/regulatory requirements of 1.0 x 107 cm/s and
can be found in the table below with lab reports attached to this letter as Attachment B.

Table: Hydraulic Conductivity Test Results

Shelby Tube Shelby Tube Sampling Location Hydraulic Conductivity
Number Results (cm/s)
ST-3 Southeast slope corner of pond 5.60 x 10
ST-5 West slope of pond 2.40x 108
ST-10 Northeast on floor of pond 5.73x10°

If any further information is required to issue approval to begin use of the newly completed leachate
evaporation pond for it’s designed purpose, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best regards,

s Buly Pt

Hasti Shwan, P.Eng. Bailey Preston B. Sc.
Senior Civil/Environmental Engineer Project Coordinator
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Attachment A: Site Plan
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Attachment B: Laboratory Certificates of Analysis






Stantec Consulting Ltd.
Sta ntec 199 Henlow Bay, Winnipeg, MB R3Y 1G4

Tel: (204) 488-6999

ASTM D5084 - MEASUREMENT OF HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY OF
SATURATED POROUS MATERIALS USING A FLEXIBLE WALL PERMEAMETER

TO TTES Consulting Inc. PROJECT 2025 Lab Testing services
1701 Moreland Avenue Municipal Waste Management - Souris
Brandon, Manitoba
R7C 1A6 PROJECT NO. 123317509-35
ATTN Jeff Baturin REPORT NO. 12
DATE SAMPLED: Not Provided DATE RECEIVED: 2025.0ct.06 DATE TESTED: 2025.0ct.07
SAMPLED BY: TTES Conssulting Inc.. SUBMITTED BY: TTES Consulting Inc. TESTED BY: Larry Presado

MATERIAL IDENTIFICATION
CLIENTFIELDID  ST-3 STANTEC SAMPLE NO. 1423
SAMPLE TYPE Shelby Tube sample ASSUMED SPECIFIC GRAVITY  2.71

VISUAL CLASSIFICATION Clay fill, brown, very stiff, moist, high plasticity, some silt, trace organic materials, trace sand, trace fine gravel.

CONFINING PRESSURE (kPa): 137.9 TYPE OF PERMEANT LIQUID: De-aired Water
EFFECTIVE SATURATION STRESS (kPa): 34.5 HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY, "k" (cm/s): 5.61E-09
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 18.9 HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY, "k20" (cm/s): | 5.60E-09 |
Height Diameter Wet Mass Dry Density Water Content Water Content Saturation
(mm) (mm) (9 (g/cm®) (% by Mass) (% by Volume) (%)
INITIAL READING 77.68 71.53 610.87 1.527 28.1 42.9 98.4
FINAL READING 78.45 72.49 621.81 1.464 31.2 45.6 99.3
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Shelby Tube recovered 44 cm of soil. Test sample portion taken from 8 cm to 18 cm from bottom end of tube.

e

REPORT DATE  2025.0ct.22 REVIEWED BY  Kevin Hiraoka, C.Tech.
Senior Materials Technician - Lab Supervisor

Reporting of these test results constitutes a testing service only. Engineering interpretation or evaluation of the test results is provided on written request. The data presented is for sole use of client stipulated
above. Stantec is not responsible, nor can be held liable, for the use of this report by any other party, with or without the knowledge of Stantec.






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

TO TTES Consulting Inc. PROJECT 2025 Lab Testing Services
1701 Moreland Avenue Municipal Waste Management - Souris
Brandon, Manitoba
R7C 1A6 PROJECT NO. 123317509-35
ATTN Jeff Baturin REPORT NO. 13
DATE SAMPLED: Not Provided DATE RECEIVED: 2025.0ct.06 DATE TESTED: 2025.0ct.10
SAMPLED BY: TTES Consulting Inc. SUBMITTED BY: TTES Consulting Inc. TESTED BY: Kevin Hiraoka

MATERIAL IDENTIFICATION
CLIENTFIELDID  ST-5 STANTEC SAMPLE NO. 1425
SAMPLE TYPE Shelby Tube sample ASSUMED SPECIFIC GRAVITY  2.71

VISUAL CLASSIFICATION Clay fill, brown, very stiff, moist, high plasticity, some silt, trace fine to coarse-grained sand, trace fine gravel

CONFINING PRESSURE (kPa): 137.9 TYPE OF PERMEANT LIQUID: De-aired Water
EFFECTIVE SATURATION STRESS (kPa): 34.5 HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY, "k" (cm/s): 2.49E-08
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 19.3 HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY, "k20" (cm/s): | 2.40E-08 |
Height Diameter Wet Mass Dry Density Water Content Water Content Saturation
(mm) (mm) (9 (g/cm®) (% by Mass) (% by Volume) (%)
INITIAL READING 77.43 71.55 584.44 1.412 329 46.5 97 1
FINAL READING 77.00 71.49 590.30 1.423 34.2 48.6 102.4
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Shelby Tube recovered 40 cm of soil. Test sample portion taken from 8 cm to 17 cm from bottom end of tube.

L

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
1701 Moreland Avenue Municipal Waste Management - Souris, Manitoba
Brandon, Manitoba
R7C 1A6 PROJECT NO. 123317509-35
ATTN  Jeff Baturin REPORT NO. 14

DATE SAMPLED: Not Provided

DATE RECEIVED: 2025.0ct.06

DATE TESTED: 2025.0ct.10

SAMPLED BY: TTES Conssulting Inc. SUBMITTED BY: TTES Consulting Inc. TESTED BY: Larry Presado
MATERIAL IDENTIFICATION

CLIENTFIELDID  ST-10 STANTEC SAMPLE NO. 1430

SAMPLE TYPE Shelby Tube sample ASSUMED SPECIFIC GRAVITY  2.71

VISUAL CLASSIFICATION

Fill: silty clay, brown, very stiff, moist, high plasticity, trace fine to coarse-grained sand, trace organic materials

CONFINING PRESSURE (kPa): 137.9 TYPE OF PERMEANT LIQUID: De-aired Water
EFFECTIVE SATURATION STRESS (kPa): 34.5 HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY, "k" (cm/s): 6.04E-09
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 19.1 HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY, "k20" (cm/s): | 5.73E-09 |
Height Diameter Wet Mass Dry Density Water Content Water Content Saturation
(mm) (mm) (9) (g/cm®) (% by Mass) (% by Volume) (%)
INITIAL READING 77.31 72.12 610.95 1.496 29.3 43.9 97.9
FINAL READING 77.55 72.32 617.73 1.485 30.6 45.4 100.5
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Shelby Tube recovered 45 cm of soil. Test sample portion taken from 20 cm to 30 cm from bottom end of tube.

SBouce

Guillaume Beauce, P.Eng.
Geotechnical Engineer - Materials Testing Services

REPORT DATE  2025.0ct.31 REVIEWED BY

Reporting of these test results constitutes a testing service only. Engineering interpretation or evaluation of the test results is provided on written request. The data presented is for sole use of client stipulated
above. Stantec is not responsible, nor can be held liable, for the use of this report by any other party, with or without the knowledge of Stantec.
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